
From: Richard Margree
To: David Lunts
Subject: Afternoon
Date: 13 February 2015 17:38:01

Fancy a Garrison next week? R
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Meetings with Knight Dragon/Richard Blakeway (+ Sir Edward Lister where indicated) 
 
** Mayor Boris Johnson 
 
06/07/12 – Meeting with Sammy Lee   
02/08/12 – Meeting with Sammy Lee 
24/08/12 – Meeting with Sammy Lee (+ Simon Powell GLA) 
31/08/12 – Conference call Sammy Lee 
10/09/12 – Meeting with Sammy Lee 
05/10/12 – Greenwich Peninsula meeting with Sammy Lee (included Nick Raynsford and Chris Roberts) 
02/11/12 – Meeting with Sammy Lee (+ Simon Powell GLA) 
22/11/12 – Drinks with Sammy Lee 
 

 
11/01/13 – Drinks with Sammy Lee 
14/02/13 – Greenwich Peninsula planning app meeting 
15/03/13 – Meeting Sammy Lee 
08/04/13 – Meeting with Sammy Lee (+ Simon Powell GLA) 
14/05/13 – Meeting with Sammy Lee 
14/06/13 – Greenwich Peninsula meeting 
31/07/13 – Drinks with Sammy Lee (+Simon Powell GLA) 
30/08/13 – Drinks with Sammy Lee 
25/09/13 – TfL meeting re Greenwich Peninsula (Richard Margree) 
08/10/13 – Call with Sammy Lee 
12/10/13 – Meeting with Sammy Lee (part of China trip) 
12/10/13 – ** The Mayor met Knight Dragon as part of his trip to China in October 2013 
04/11/13 – Meeting with Sammy Lee 
10/12/13 – Lunch with Sammy Lee (+ Simon Powell GLA) 
11/12/13 –Knight Dragon workshop 
13/12/13 – GP meeting (Richard Margree) 
19/12/13 – Knight Dragon and RB Greenwich meeting 
 

 
07/01/14 – Richard Margree/Sammy Lee 
27/03/14 – Meeting with Sammy Lee 
07/04/14 – Peninsula Central East meeting (Richard Margree/NSmith/AAtkins) 
16/04/14 – Meeting with Sammy Lee (+ Simon Powell GLA) 
25/04/15 – Site Visit with Henry Cheng to Greenwich Peninsula (+ Will Stewart GLA) 
28/04/14 – North Greenwich meeting (Richard Margree/plus tfl attendees + Simon Powell GLA) 
07/05/14 – GP Strategic Board 
15/05/14 – Richard Margree/Sammy Lee (+ Simon Powell GLA) 
01/07/14 – Knight Dragon Presentation  
04/07/14 – Lunch - Richard Margree 
15/07/15 – GP Strategic Board 
23/07/14 – Richard Margree/Sammy Lee (+ Ed Lister) 
05/08/14 – Greenwich Peninsula Topping Out ceremony (+Simon Powell GLA) 
19/08/14 – Meeting with Sammy Lee (+Ed Lister) 
21/08/14 – Meeting with Sammy Lee 
27/08/14 – Meeting Richard Margree 
22/09/14 – GP Strategic Board 
06/10/14 – Richard Margree (+Simon Powell GLA) 
17/10/14 – ** The Mayor visited Knight Dragon development at Greenwich Peninsula and met with Sammy Lee and 
Richard Margree 
03/11/14 –GP Film Studio meeting 
06/11/14 – Deputy Mayor Planning meeting (Knight Dragon)  
21/11/14 – Knight Dragon presentation Greenwich Peninsula 
19/12/14 – GP Strategic Board 
 

 
13/01/15 – GP Strategic Board 
28/01/15 – Richard Margree 



02/03/15 – Meeting with RB Greenwich & Knight Dragon re Greenwich Peninsula 
27/03/15 – GP Strategic Board 
22/04/15 – Reception for launch of Riverside apartments 
19/05/15 – GP Strategic Board 
03/06/15 – Sammy Lee/Richard Margree 
 











 

Please see attached minutes of the previous meeting and agenda for the
meeting to be held on Tuesday 19 May.

 

Venue: Knight Dragon’s office, Mitre Passage.

 

Regards

 

 

 Projects &
Property

Business Support - Housing and Land Greater London Authority
City Hall, The Queens Walk, London, SE1 2AA
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From: Richard Margree
To: David Lunts
Subject: Re: See you 9 tomorrow. R
Date: 27 May 2015 10:23:35

Sure

Sent from Samsung Mobile

-------- Original message --------
From: David Lunts 
Date:27/05/2015 10:22 (GMT+00:00)
To: Richard Margree 
Cc:
Subject: Re: See you 9 tomorrow. R

Can we do 8.30? I have to be @ City Hall for 10.00.
 
From: Richard Margree  
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 10:07 AM GMT Standard Time
To: David Lunts 
Subject: See you 9 tomorrow. R 
 

Sent from Samsung Mobile
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From: Richard Margree
To: David Lunts
Subject: Redhook
Date: 28 May 2015 15:24:24
Attachments: RHCL1-Announcement_v3.jpg

David, good chat and nice to catch up. Here's the press flyer. Should be great. R

Sent from Samsung Mobile
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